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Belinda Kirk

From: Texas.Register.Liaison@soswebl.sos.state.tx.us TEXAS REGISTEf?

Sent: Wednesday, May 05. 2010 11 :47 AMRECEIVED :;CC OF sYAT
To: Register Mailbox Account
Subject: Miscellaneous Document 2010MAY _5 A^q 11: 5g 201002 404

This is a miscellaneous document. It was submitted by

168.39.76.209 ( 168.39.76•209) on Wednesday, May 5, 2010 at 11:47:14

----------------------------------------------------------------- ---------

Agency Name: public utility Commission of Texas

Agency Code.. 052 1C e^N

Title of Document: Notice of Application zv=*MffiF1d a Certificate of Coaveniencl^^nd^' ^-̂

Necessity for a Proposed CREZ Transmission Line ^^,`^^

File Name: 0505H.052

Transmitting: Internet

Special Instructions; Docket No. 37956

Agency Liaison: Kathy Shockey

Certifying Official t Adriana Gonzales

Title; Rules Coordinator

Date of verification: 05/05/2010

Email Address: kathy.shockey®puc.state.tx.ue

Phone Area Code: 512

Phone Number: 936-7211

Fax Area Code: 512

Fax Number: 936-7206

Submit: Submit Form
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